CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2025 AT 6:30 P.M.

Glanton Municipal Complex, City Council Chambers, 123 Lagrange Street, Grantville, GA
30220

Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

Resident Comments on Agenda Items

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes: City Council Regular Meeting Minutes September 22, 2025
City Council Work Session Meeting Minutes October 13, 2025

PUBLIC HEARING: To hear Public Comment on Amending the Zoning Ordinance Art. 5,
Sec. 5.3 Permitted Use Schedule, Table 5.3 Permitted Use Schedule; to add Event Centers.

Decision on Second Adoption of Ordinance No. 2025-11 to Amend Section 3.01 of the Charter
to Establish a Parks and Recreation Department and for other purposes.

Decision on Second Reading of Ordinance No. 2025-13 to Amend Ch. 2 Administration, Art.
X1, Sect. 2-201 Beautification Board Membership

Decision on Second Reading of Ordinance No. 2025-14 to Chapter 2, Art. VII, Sect. 2-162 to
Revise the Qualifications for Membership on the Parks & Recreation Advisory Board

Decision on Second Reading of Ordinance No. 2025-15 to Amend Zoning Ordinance Art. S,
Sec. 5.3 Permitted Use Schedule, Table 5.3 Permitted Use Schedule, to add Event Centers



CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2025 AT 6:30 P.M.
PAGE 2

Decision on Second Reading of Ordinance No. 2025-16 to Amend Nuisance Ordinance to
Prohibit Jake Braking

Decision on Resolution No. 2025-15 to Consolidate all 2019-2024 SPLOST funds not expended on
specific Capital Improvement Projects for utilization on all remaining Capital Improvement
Program Projects

Decision on Appointment of Maximillian Bridgens to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

Resident Comments

Adjournment



CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2025 AT 6:30 P.M.

Glanton Municipal Complex, City Council Chambers, 123 Lagrange Street, Grantville, GA 30220

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Richard Proctor, followed by the Invocation
and Pledge of Allegiance

Present: Mayor Richard Proctor, Councilmembers Dee Latimore Berry, David Clark, Casey Evans
and Joseph Breyne. Also present: City Attorney Mark Mitchell, City Manager Al Grieshaber, City
Clerk Roberta Higgins and Assistant City Clerk Bettyann Rooks. Absent: Councilmember Joseph
Breyne

Resident Comments on Agenda Items

Approval of Agenda Motion to approve Evans/Clark:2-1 Berry No

Approval of Minutes: City Council Regular Meeting Minutes August 25, 2025
Motion to approve: Clark/Evans: 2-1 Berry No
City Council Work Session Meeting Minutes September 8, 2025
Motion to approve: Evans/Clark: 2-1 Berry No

Decision on First Adoption of Ordinance No. 2025-11 to Amend Section 3.01 of the Charter to
Establish a Parks and Recreation Department and for other purposes.

Motion to approve: Evans/Clark: 2-1 Berry Abstained

Discussion on First Reading of Ordinance No. 2025-13 to Amend Ch. 2 Administration, Art.
X1, Sect. 2-201 Beautification Board Membership

Discussion on First Reading of Ordinance No. 2025-14 to Chapter 2, Art. VII, Sect. 2-162 to
Revise the Qualifications for Membership on the Parks & Recreation Advisory Board

Discussion on First Reading of Ordinance No. 2025-15 to Amend Zoning Ordinance Art. 5,
Sec. 5.3 Permitted Use Schedule, Table 5.3 Permitted Use Schedule, to add Event Centers
(Public Hearing will be held on Monday, October 27, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. or thereafter)



CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2025 AT 6:30 P.M.
PAGE 2

Discussion on First Reading of Ordinance No. 2025-16 to Amend Nuisance Ordinance to
Prohibit Jake Braking

Decision on Second Reading of Ordinance No. 2025-12 to Amend the GMEBS Defined Benefit
Retirement Plan Adoption Agreement: Article II Section 15 Retirement Benefit Computation
B. (1)(a) Flat Percentage Formula. To 2.0% of Final Average Earnings vice 1%

Motion to approve: Clark/Evans: 2-1 Berry No

Decision on Proposed Parking Project on W. Broad Street next to Passenger Depot

Motion to approve: Clark/Evans: 2-1 Berry Abstained

Resident Comments: Ruby Hines, Councilmember Berry

Announcement: The Senior Center will close on Monday, October 13, 2025 to participate in the
Golden Games at the Coweta County Fairgrounds

Adjournment @ 6:56 P.M.



CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2025 AT 6:30 P.M.

Glanton Municipal Complex, City Council Chambers, 123 Lagrange Street, Grantville, GA 30220

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Richard Proctor at 6:30 p.m.

Present: Mayor Richard Proctor, Councilmembers Dee Berry, Casey Evans and Joseph Breyne. Also
present: City Manager Al Grieshaber, City Clerk Robi Higgins Absent: City Attorney Mark Mitchell,
Asst. City Clerk BettyAnn Rooks Absent: Councilmember David Clark

The following items were discussed by the Council:

PUBLIC HEARING: To hear Public Comment on Amending the Zoning Ordinance Art. 5, Sec.
5.3 Permitted Use Schedule, Table 5.3 Permitted Use Schedule; to add Event Centers Public
Hearing will take place on Monday, October 27, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. or thereafter.

-Discussion on Second Adoption of Ordinance No. 2025-11 to Amend Section 3.01 of the Charter
to Establish a Parks and Recreation Department and for other purposes.

-Discussion on Second Reading of Ordinance No. 2025-13 to Amend Ch. 2 Administration, Art. XI,
Sect. 2-201 Beautification Board Membership

-Discussion on Second Reading of Ordinance No. 2025-14 to Chapter 2, Art. VII, Sect. 2-162 to
Revise the Qualifications for Membership on the Parks & Recreation Advisory Board

-Discussion on Second Reading of Ordinance No. 2025-15 to Amend Zoning Ordinance Art. 5, Sec.
5.3 Permitted Use Schedule, Table 5.3 Permitted Use Schedule, to add Event Centers



CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2025 AT 6:30 P.M.

PAGE 2

-Discussion on Second Reading of Ordinance No. 2025-16 to Amend Nuisance Ordinance to
Prohibit Jake Braking

-Discussion on Resolution No. 2025-15 to Consolidate all 2019-2024 SPLOST funds not expended on
specific Capital Improvement Projects for utilization on all remaining Capital Improvement Program
Projects

-Discussion on Appointment of Maximillian Bridgens to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

-Announcement: The Senior Center will close on Thursday, October 16, 2025 to participate in the
Golden Games at the Coweta County Fairgrounds.

Upcoming City Hall Holiday Closures:

Tuesday, November 11, 2025 in observance of Veteran’s Day.

Thursday, November 27, 2025 for Thanksgiving Holiday.

Wednesday and Thursday, December 24-25, 2025 for the Christmas Holidays.
Thursday, January 1, 2026 for the New Year’s Holiday.

Adjournment at 6:41 PM



AFFP
84239-Zoning 10/27

Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF GEORGIA } SS
COUNTY OF COWETA }

C. Clayton Neely & Elizabeth C. Neely, being duly sworn,

says:

That he is Co-Publishers of the Newnan Times-Herald, a
daily newspaper of general circulation, printed and
published in Newnan, Coweta County, Georgia; that the
publication, a copy of which is attached hereto, was

October 01, 2025

That said newspaper was regulary issued and circulated
on those dates.
SIGNED:

Y3221 y,‘

NCIE L
Subscribed to and swor,p‘tcﬁme-m}%bs{nﬁ 6f October
2025. S .

"Y
- Q "p-("-
Ix: ’”f%’% -5t
A Mo Ce, G I=:
KA | 250G, Bl 03
OTheas \8 G S LB+ Lervpsn/

Stacie Lea Williams, Healﬁf}@@%iﬁwa{y@ubllshed in,
Coweta County, Georgia ~ * #8133

My commission expires: November 04, 2025

02101914 00142646

Tonya Wheelus

City of Grantville **use this**
P.O. Box 160

Grantville, GA 30220

PUBLIC HEARING

The Gity Council of the City of Grantville will hold a public hearing on Monday,
October 27, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. at the Glanton Municipal Complex, 123 LaGrange
Street, Grantville, GA. The purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comment
on the adoption of an ordinance to make the following text amendments to the City
of Grantville Zoning Ordinance: Amend Article 5; Table 5.3 Permitted Uses to add an
Event Center as a permitted use in the Commercial Residential (CR) and General
Commercial (GC) zoning districts with a Special Use permit. A copy of the proposed
ordinance is available for public inspection in the office of the City Clerk during
regular business hours,

No0.84239-10-1



PUBLIC NOTICE

The Mayor and Council of the City of Grantville are considering a
proposed amendment to Section 3.01 of the Charter of the City of
Grantville. The purpose of the proposed amendment is to authorize
the establishment of a Parks and Recreation Department in the City
of Grantville. A copy of the proposed amendment is on file and
available for examination and inspection in the office of the Grantville
City Clerk at City Hall, 123 Lagrange Street, Grantville, Georgia and in
the office of the Clerk of Superior Court of Coweta County, 72
Greenville Street, Newnan, Georgia during normal business hours.



AFFP
84240-Parks & Rec

Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF GEORGIA } ss
COUNTY OF COWETA}

C. Clayton Neely & Elizabeth C. Neely, being duly sworn,
says:

That he is Co-Publishers of the Newnan Times-Herald, a
daily newspaper of general circulation, printed and
published in Newnan, Coweta County, Georgia; that the
publication, a copy of which is attached hereto, was

September 24, 2025, October 01, 2025, October 08,
2025

That said newspaper was regularly issued and circulated
on those dates.
SIGNED:

. s 2 "S>
202 2.1 a0Opty 1ZE
E‘f;.'f%.geaaf, 2N

“RELIC W &

\ [N j 7] L Te®
R lic SCOUNTY
Stacie Lea Williams, Heard County Notary Published in,
Coweta County, Georgia
My commission expires: November 04, 2025

02101914 00142647

Tonya Wheelus

City of Grantville **use this*™
P.O. Box 160

Grantville, GA 30220

PUBLIC NOTICE

The Mayor and Council of the City of Grantville are considering a proposed
amendment to Section 3.01 of the Charter of the City of Grantville. The purpose of
the proposed amendment is to authorize the establishment of a Parks and
Recreation Department in the City of Grantville. A copy of the proposed amendment
is on file and available for examination and inspection in the office of the Grantville
City Clerk at City Hall, 123 Lagrange Street, Grantville, Georgia and in the office of
the Clerk of Superior Court of Coweta County, 72 Greenville Street, Newnan,
Georgia during normal business hours.

No.84240-9-24&10-1-8



AFFP
84241-Charter amendment

Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF GEORGIA } s
COUNTY OF COWETA )

C. Clayton Neely & Elizabeth C. Neely, being duly sworn,
says:

That he is Co-Publishers of the Newnan Times-Herald, a
daily newspaper of general circulation, printed and
published in Newnan, Coweta County, Georgia, that the
publication, a copy of which is attached hereto, was

September 24, 2025, October 01, 2025, October 08,
2025

That said newspaper was regularly issued and circulated
on those dates.
SIGNED:

(Si?‘ubhsh 1978 : {}c >
bscribed to gnd Swwf@lﬂe%f Btédéy of October

2025 ‘j‘. 4 2025 > :.
'(?7 BLIC. &
f /?O -,..,. %\k “m
COUN
\\§! £ ”'nu‘i“ —_
Lo oy UL Aran

Stacie Lea Williams, Heard County Notary Published in,
Coweta County, Georgia

My commission expires: November 04, 2025

02101914 00142648

Tonya Wheelus

City of Grantville **use this**
P.O. Box 160

Grantville, GA 30220

PUBLIC NOTICE

The Mayor and Council of the City of Grantville are considering a proposed
amendment to Section 3.01 of the Charter of the City of Grantville. The purpose of
the proposed amendment is to authorize the establishment of a Parks and
Recreation Department in the City of Grantville. A copy of the proposed amendment
is on file and available for examination and inspection in the office of the Grantville
City Clerk at City Hall, 123 Lagrange Street, Grantville, Georgia and in the office of
the Clerk of Superior Court of Coweta County, 72 Greenville Street, Newnan,
Georgia during normal business hours.

N0.84241-9-24810-1-8



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-11

ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 3.01 OF THE CHARTER OF THE
CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA

WHEREAS, in accordance with the home rule power of O.C.G.A. § 36-35-3,
the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Grantville, Georgia, finds that it is in
the best interest of the public health, safety and welfare of the citizens to amend the
Charter of the City of Grantville by amending Section 3.01;

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and Council of the City of
Grantville, Georgia as follows:

Section 1. That the Charter of the City of Grantville is hereby amended by striking
Section 3.01 in its entirety and replacing it as follows:

Sec. 3.01. Departments.
The city government shall be organized into the following departments:

Police Department

Utility Department

Administrative Department

Street and Public Works Department
Parks and Recreation Department

The utility department will be composed of the gas system, water system,
sanitary sewer system and electrical system.

Unless and until otherwise provided by ordinance, the mayor shall, on the
second Monday in January of each year, appoint a committee composed of the
councilmembers duly qualified and elected to oversee the functions of the various
departments.

Section 2. Should any phrase, clause, sentence or section of this ordinance be
declared unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, such determination
shall not effect the remaining provisions of this ordinance, which provisions shall
remain in full force and effect.

Section 3. All ordinances or resolutions, or parts thereof, which conflict with the
provisions of this ordinance are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.



SepkmdeR 53,2025

SO ORDAINED in lawfully assembled open session this day of
,20_.

First Reading:

MAYOR

Attest:

Clerk



PUBLIC NOTICE

The Mayor and Councll of the City
of Grantville are considering a pro-
posed amendment to Section 3.01
of the Charter of the City of
Grantville. The purpose of the pro-
posed amendment is to authorize
the establishment of a Parks and
Recreation Depariment in the Gity
of Grantville. A copy of the pro-
posed amendment is on file and
available for examination and in-
speclion in the office of the
Granlville City Clerk at City Hall,
123 Lagrange Sireef, Grantville,
Georgia and in the office of the
Clerk of Superior Court of Cowela
County, 72 Greenville Street,
Newnan, Georgia during normal
business hours.
N0.84240-9-24810-1-8



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-'_'5

AN ORDINANCE BY THE MAYOR AND CITY
COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF GRANTVILLE TO
AMEND CHAPTER 2- ADMINISTRATION, ARTICLE XI-
BEAUTIFICATION BOARD, SECTION 2-201,
MEMBERSHIP OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; AND
FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council are authorized pursuant to state law to offer
and provide parks and open spaces for the residents of the City of Grantville; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council desire to provide 2 means for citizen input
into the City’s beautification efforts; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council have determined that the membership
qualifications for the Beautification Board for the City of Grantville should be expanded,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED by the Mayor and
Council of the City of Grantville, Georgia and by the authority thereof:

Section 1. That the Code of Ordinances of the City of Grantville is hereby amended by
striking Section 2-201. Membership in its entirety and replacing it as follows:

Sec. 2-201. - Membership.

(a) The board shall be composed of 5 members who shall be appointed by the city
council.

(b) Members of the board shall be appointed and serve as follows: The city council
shall appoint 5 members to serve for a term of two years, or until their successors
shall be appointed. All members shall be either a resident, property owner or
business owner within the city limits of the City of Grantville, or a resident of

Coweta County.

(c) Vacancies on the board shall be filled by appointment in the same manner and
upon the same conditions provided for initial members. Appointments to fill
vacancies shall be for the unexpired term. An appointee shall cease to be a
member upon resignation submitted to the city council, upon no longer meeting
the membership qualifications set forth in subsection (b) of this section, or upon
two-thirds vote of the board for failure to attend meetings.



(d) The members of the board shall serve without compensation but may be
reimbursed for the reasonable and necessary expenses actually incurred in the
performance of their duties, provided, however, such expenses shall be limited to

such amounts as may be appropriated by the city council.

Section 2. Should any phrase, clause, sentence or section of this ordinance be declared
unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, such determination shall not effect the
remaining provisions of this ordinance, which provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 3. All ordinances or resolutions, or parts thereof, which conflict with the provisions
of this ordinance are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

First Reaﬁng:gfkm 22/ 20%

SO ORDAINED in lawfully assembled open session this day of
o ,20

MAYOR

Attest: o

Clerk



) E
ORDINANCE NUMBER 2025- ’ i

AN ORDINANCE BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY
OF GRANTVILLE AMENDING CHAPTER 2; ARTICLE VII, SECTION 2-
162 TO REVISE THE QUALIFICATIONS FOR MEMBERSHIP ON THE
PARKS & RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD; AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council are authorized pursuant to state law to
offer and provide parks, open spaces and recreation services for the residents of the
City of Grantville; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council desire to provide a means for citizen input
into the recreation; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council have determined that the appropriate means of
accomplishing that purpose is to establish a Parks and Recreation Advisory Board
for the City of Grantville composed of five members,

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and Council of the City of
Grantville, Georgia as follows:

Section 1. That the Code of Ordinances of the City of Grantville is hereby amended
by striking Section 2-162(a) in its entirety and replacing it as follows:

(a) Number and Appointment. The Grantville Parks and Recreation Advisory
Board shall be composed of five (5) members appointed by the mayor and city
council. All members shall be either a resident, property owner or business owner
within the city limits of the City of Grantville, or a resident of Coweta County.
Members shall be persons who have expressed a readiness to devote time and effort
to learning about recreation and cultural art; a willingness to become knowledgeable
in the areas of parks and open green spaces that include standards, trends, and new
developments and an initiative and ability to plan creatively. In addition, members
shall have an open mind, intellectual curiosity, and respect for the opinions of others,
and a willingness to improve the City’s Park and Recreational services on all levels.

Section 2. Should any phrase, clause, sentence or section of this ordinance be
declared unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, such determination
shall not effect the remaining provisions of this ordinance, which provisions shall

remain in full force and effect.

Section 3. All ordinances or resolutions, or parts thereof, which conflict with the
provisions of this ordinance are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.



 SeprenBer. 22, 2025

First Reading: ™

SO ORDAINED in lawfully assembled open session this day of
,2025.

Attest:
Clerk



AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

ORDINANCE N0. 2025-15

GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF GRANTVILLE TO MAKE THE FOLLOWING TEXT AMENDMENT

TO THE ORDINANCE AND REVISE TABLE 5.3 PERMITTED USES TO ALLOW

FOR THE OPERATION OF AN EVENT CENTER IN THE COMMERCIAL
RESIDENTIAL (CR) & GENERAL COMMERCIAL (GC) ZONING DISTRICTS
WITH A SPECIAL USE PERMIT AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the City of Grantville have determined that it is

in the best interest of the City to amend the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Grantville;

The Mayor and Council of the City of Grantville, Georgia hereby ordain as follows:

Section 1.

Article 5. Zoning District Standards and Permitted Uses is amended as follows:

Table 5.3 is amended by adding the following:

i Use Type _ Zoning Districts -
BUSINESS, SIC | R ' ‘
PROFESSIONAL and D R20 | NUP |R6 |CR | PR |Ol GC|LM | Gl
PERSONAL SERVICES : _ j
Event Center 6512 S S ‘
Section 2.  Repealer
All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are repealed.
First Reading: S\’,M Zz; 20725
SO ORDAINED in lawfully assembled open session this day of

Attest: -
Clerk

, 2025,

Page 1of 1

MAYOR




ORDiNancE 2025-15

Grantville Zoning Ordinance Proposed Text Amendment
For Event Centers, Table 5.3

July 9, 2025

1. Name and address of applicant.

Mayor and City Council
123 LaGrange Street
Grantville, GA 30220

2. Current provisions of text to be affected by amendment.

Amend Article 5, Section 5.3 — Permitted Use Schedule, Table 5.3 — Permitted Use Schedule, to add
Event Centers as shown below:

TABLE 5.3 - PERMITTED USE SCHEDULE

| .
Zoning Districts

| ‘ T = -1 T ST (PR |

| ] | _ . |
| Use Type SIC | RD |R20  NUP | R6 !CRt PR o | 6c | | o | he R
| EventCenter | €512 | | s | s | W |
| S o [N S— ) | . | I ..

3. Reason for amendment request.
The text amendment is needed to allow for Event Centers use in the zoning ordinance.



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-16

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA, TO AMEND CHAPTER 26 OF THE CODE OF THE
CITY TO CREATE ARTICLE VIII- MISCELANEOUS NUISCANCES; TO CREATE
A SECTION 26-175- ENGINE RETARDING BRAKE OR COMPRESSION
BRAKING; TO PROHIBIT THE USE OF ENGINE BRAKES WITHOUT
EMERGENCY OR NECESSITY; TO PROVIDE FOR SERVERABILITY; TO
PROVIDE FOR PENALTIES.

WHEREAS, excessive and disturbing sound is a serious hazard to the public health
and welfare, safety and quality of life; and

WHEREAS, the City of Grantville finds that the unregulated use of engine brake
devices in the City jeopardizes the continued peaceable and quiet nature of the City, and the
use of such devices without justification creates excessive noise harmful and otherwise
detrimental to individuals and to the commuaity on the enjoyment of life and in the conduct
of business; and

WHEREAS, the City of Grantville is authorized to regulate the operation of motor
vehicles; to define a nuisance and provide for its abatement; and to provide for the general
health, safety, and welfare by definition, regulation, and prohibition of any act, practice,
conduct, or use of property detrimental to the health, welfare, and safety of the City’s
inhabitants.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED by the Mayor and
Council of the City of Grantville, Georgia and by the authority thereof:

Section 1. That Chapter 26, Nuisances, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Grantville,
Georgia, as amended, is hereby further amended to include Chapter 26, Article VIII, Sec.

26-175.

ARTICLE VIII. MISCELL ANEOUS NUISANCES

Sec. 26-175 - Engine Retarding Brake or Compression Braking
The purpose of this section is to prohibit the excessive, loud, unusual or explosive use of
engine and compressed air-braking devices within the City of Grantville with the exception

of emergency vehicles.

(a) It shall be unlawful for the driver of any vehicle to use or operate or cause to be used
or operated within the City, any engine brake, compression brake or mechanical
exhaust device designed to aid in the braking or deceleration of any vehicle unless



such use is necessary to avoid imminent danger. This refers to any engine retarding
brake system, transmission brake, or any other retarding brake system that alters
normal compression, including but not limited to DYNAMIC BRAKE, JACOBS
BRAKE, C-BRAKE, PACCAR BRAKE, or any other make or model of engine
braking system, or other braking system that alters the normal compression of the
engine and subsequently releases that compression.

(b) Areas of prohibition. The prohibition set forth herein shall apply to all public streets
and highways in the City of Grantville.

(c) Signage. Signs prohibiting “engine retarding brakes” may be installed at locations
deemed appropriate by the City Council or Chief of Police to advise motorists of the
prohibitions contained in this section. Except that, no sign prohibiting “engine
retarding brakes” shall be installed on a state highway without the approval from the
Georgia Department of Transportation. The provisions of this section shall be in full
force and effect upon passage by the city council.

(d) Penalties. Any person, firm or corporation violating the provisions of this section,
shall upon a violation of this section shall be punishable as set forth in Section

3.06(d)(3).

Section 2. Should any phrase, clause, sentence or section of this ordinance be declared
unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, such determination shall not effect the
remaining provision of this ordinance, which provision shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 3. All ordinances or resolutions, or parts thereof, which conflict with the provisions
of this ordinance are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

FIRST READING: SC{’L@M 22,2025

ADOPTED this day of October, 2025, by the City Council of the City of

Grantville, Georgia.

CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA

Mayor

ATTEST:

(SEAL)

City Clerk



THE CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA

RESOLUTION No. 2025-15
BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL

A RESOLUTION TO CONSOLIDATE ALL 2019-2024 SPLOST FUNDS NOT
EXPENDED ON SPECIFIC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS FOR
UTILIZATION ON ALL REMAINING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
PROJECTS

WHEREAS, an Intergovernmental Agreement was made and entered into as of
July 20, 2017 by Coweta County and the City of Grantville; and

WHEREAS, Coweta County is authorized to levy and collect a one percent Special
Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) for the funding of capital outlay projects

(Projects); and

WHEREAS, Coweta County and the City of Grantville have negotiated a division
of the SPLOST proceeds as authorized by the Sales and Use Tax Act; and

WHEREAS, Coweta County and the City of Grantville entered into the
Intergovernmental Agreement to identify the Projects that would be funded with SPLOST;
and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Intergovernmental Agreement, the City of
Grantville has the sole right to determine how much they will spend on City Projects and
fund the City Projects in any order or priority it deems necessary or convenient.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Grantville, Georgia, and it is hereby resolved as follows:

That all 2019-2024 SPLOST funds not expended and consumed on specific Capital
Improvement Projects are consolidated for utilization on any or all remaining Capital
Improvement Program projects.

IT IS SO RESOLVED this 27% day of October, 2025 by the City Council of the
City of Grantville.

Richard Proctor, Mayor

Aftest: B
Roberta Higgins, City Clerk




City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards

I'am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and boards:

Historic Preservation Commission

___ Planning and Zoning Commission

____ Downtown Development Authority
A:s and Recreation Advisory Board

Name of Apphcant

— }/’71 é z‘.{: A,’f [ﬁff”f

Home Address:

& ! S7- o -
City: Sranp e éd-__ ‘State: GA Zip Code: ,’%-’?94
Home Phone: & 7% -Mé_’é‘@ Email: z,)’///!d,é %Mdé/ﬂﬂ"

Number of Years as Grantville Resident? /2

Nominated by (if not by self): ﬂe/¢ 7o Sy . -
Occupation: _y?2¢ A4, i Business/Company Name: _i(l///t/ﬁ‘é —
Work Address: Ja?é/ﬂwcﬂlfﬁ/ City: fJebitern _____Zip Code: SpR48°
Work Phone: 75 483 45RE Fax Number: B

Preferred Mailing Address _A‘me __Work




.

Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? __ Yes __%
If so, which one(s)? ) )
Degrees earned and schools attended: lf’{‘ﬁzéﬁ- f//ﬁ_'_, &/f//,éf 5 Aj’/’f_’//ﬁ’ 5'//2'_7__'{ (/28

Professional experience (include professional memberships and previcus employment):

Community Activities (include civic clubs, volunteer activities, service organizations, etc.):

Comments/special qualifications:

Why do you want to serve on this commission/board? 22 4r/7 Bt~ /'/ﬂ:f'//dﬂ”

A preat plite fo grov o .

Signature:__;%W Date: ﬁ 2@2

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary, however members are expected to attend all
regularly scheduled meetings (most commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional
responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.

Please note: This application and all information contained herein is a Public Record



